
From:                                         Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>
Sent:                                           Monday, November 28, 2022 12:19 PM
To:                                               sabeen.khan@chipconsulting.org;
ptppleaves@chipconsulting.org
Cc:                                               Sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org
Subject:                                     RE: [EXT] RE: UCPOs shuffling plan
 
Coordinate with the IOs and ask
them to you inform you from which date the staff need to be transferred to the
new UC.
 
From: Naila Nizam
[mailto:naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org] 
Sent: Monday, 28 November 2022 12:16 pm


To: 'sabeen.khan@chipconsulting.org'
<sabeen.khan@chipconsulting.org>; 'ptppleaves@chipconsulting.org'
<ptppleaves@chipconsulting.org>


Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: UCPOs shuffling plan

Importance: High

 
Generate the transfer letters
 
 
And @sundas guide them
 

From: PARVEEN, Khalida [mailto:parveenk@who.int] 

Sent: Monday, 28 November 2022 10:55 am


To: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>


Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: UCPOs shuffling plan

Importance: High

 
 
Dear Naila,
 
Please proceed with the proposed shuffling of UCPOs in
Peshawer district; kindly also share the plan for the vacant positions of
Peshawer
after this relocation is effective.
 
 
Best Regards,
khalida
 
 
From: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int> 


Sent: Monday, November 28, 2022 9:53 AM

To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Cc: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>


Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: UCPOs shuffling plan

Importance: High

 
Dear Khalida,
 
Please proceed with below proposed moved; while requesting
CTC to share details of proposed redundant candidates to fill upcoming
vacant
position after these moves.
 
 
Regards,
 
Bilal
 
From: PARVEEN, Khalida 


Sent: Thursday, November 24, 2022 10:01 AM

To: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>


Cc: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: UCPOs shuffling plan

 
Dear Bilal sb,
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This is to seek your consent in reference to the below email
regarding the proposed shuffling of UCPOs of Peshawer district.
 
The proposed UCs for transfer are lying vacant and the
requested 4 UCPOs are found most local of those UCs and can perform in a more
better way than they are working currently in other UCs.
 
However, one UCPO is advised for relocation based on the
recommendation of investigation done at provincial level in KPK. PTL had
agreed
with that (email attached 14th Oct 2022).
 
And the one UCPO is recommended by the program team because
of his excellent reputation in that UC which might help to address the
challenges of that UC.
 
The details of the staff and their UCs is mentioned in below
table; the mentioned UCPOs have shared their consent letters.
 
 

UCPOs Shuffling Proposal- Peshawer district
Name of UCPO Current UC Proposed UC Remarks

Shah Faisal Azakhel Musazai

UCPO has to travel more than one
hour daily to reach his
assigned UC. Musazai’s position is vacant. The
program is of
the opinion that Mr. Faisal can perform better in UC
Musazai

Nadeem Hassan Garhi 1 SMT-1 As a requirement of the recent disciplinary action,
Mr.
Nadeem needs to be moved from UC Hassan Garhi 1.

Tahir SMT-1 Faqirabad
Faqirabad position is vacant and
Mr. Tahir lives nearby. The
program is of the opinion that he can perform
better in UC
Faqirabad

Sohail Sarband Pishtakhara

Pishtakhara position is vacant.
Multiple issues were
reported from this UC. Mr. Sohail carries excellent
repute.
The program needs his services in Pishtakhara for assistance
in the
resolution of issues.

Rafi Ullah Bazidkhel Sarband Mr. Rafi is local to UC Sarband.
The program is of the
opinion that he can perform better at UC Sarband.

Bilal Hassankhel Faridi Mr. Bilal is local to UC Faridi.
The program is of the opinion
that he can perform better at UC Faridi.

 
Best Regards,
 
khalida
From: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>



Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 3:24 PM

To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Cc: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>


Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: UCPOs shuffling plan
 
I have downloaded the approval
from system..
 

From: PARVEEN, Khalida [mailto:parveenk@who.int] 

Sent: Tuesday, 22 November 2022 2:53 pm


To: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>


Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: UCPOs shuffling plan
 
 
 
Dear Naila,
 
Kindly share their consent forms as per the requirement of
the requests.
 
Secondly also share the recommendation of disciplinary
action which was earlier endorsed by the Team Lead-KPK.
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Best Regards,
khalida
 
From: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>



Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 12:14 PM

To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>


Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>;
PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>;
irfan@ctc.org.pk; majid@ctc.org.pk

Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: UCPOs shuffling plan

 
Dear
Shakeel,
 
Please
note that the program team has proposed the shuffling of 06 UCPOs within the
district of Peshawar for the betterment
of the program. PTL- KP has endorsed
the shuffling in the email below.
 
A
list of UCPO Shuffling is mentioned in the table below, and their consent forms
are attached for your perusal.
 

UCPOs Shuffling Proposal
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
Mr. Tahir lives nearby.
The
program is of the opinion that he can perform better in UC
Faqirabad

Sohail Sarband Pishtakhara

Pishtakhara position is vacant.
Multiple issues were
reported from this UC. Mr. Sohail carries excellent repute.
The program
needs his services in Pishtakhara for assistance
in the resolution of
issues.

Rafi Ullah Bazidkhel Sarband Mr. Rafi is local to UC Sarband. The program
is of the
opinion that he can perform better at UC Sarband.

Bilal Hassankhel Faridi Mr. Bilal is local to UC Faridi.
The program is of the opinion
that he can perform better at UC Faridi.

 
WHO
FO approval is requested to proceed with the transfer cases.
 
 
If
you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.
 
Regards,
Naila
Nizam
Senior
Manager
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.      
    
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell:0345-8566181
 
 
 
 
From: KHAN, Faizan [mailto:khanfai@who.int] 


Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 9:03 AM

To: Syed Hussain


Cc: ABBAS, Waseem; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org

Subject: Fwd: [EXT] RE: UCPOs shuffling plan

 
Dear Ishtiaq 
 
Please proceed 
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Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "AFRIDI,
Sarfaraz Khan" <afridis@who.int>
Date: 7 November 2022 at 5:02:25 PM GMT+5
To: "KHAN, Faizan" <khanfai@who.int>
Cc: "ABBAS, Waseem" <wabbas@who.int>,
"AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar" <zebma@who.int>,
"KAMRAN, Waheed"
<kamranw@who.int>,
"KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed" <khurshidm@who.int>,
"KHAN, Saifullah" <skhan@who.int>,
"IQBAL, Ahsan" <iqbalah@who.int>
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: UCPOs shuffling plan

Dear
Mr. Faizan & Other Colleagues
Peshawar
team can make necessary arrangements expressed below for the betterment of the
activities.
 
 
Best
Regards
 
Dr.
Sarfaraz Khan Afridi
MBBS
(Pesh), M.Trop. Paeds (UK),  DTCH (UK)
D.T.M
& H (Lond), D.Clin.Paeds (Lond)
Office – In-Charge / Team Leade PEI - KP
World Health Organization – Pakistan
Khyber
Pakhtunkhwa -  Peshawar
Mb.Cont:
+92 - 300-590-8373
E-Mail
Office:     afridis@who.int
E-Mail
Personal: drskafridi@gmail.com
 
From: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int> 


Sent: Monday, November 7, 2022 11:06 AM

To: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int>

Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>;
AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>;
KAMRAN, Waheed

<kamranw@who.int>;
KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>;
KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>;
IQBAL,
Ahsan <iqbalah@who.int>


Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: UCPOs shuffling plan
 
Dear Sir
 
Peshawar team is requesting transfers of UCPOs as per below
mentioned plan; Consent forms also attached.
 
Your kind approval is requesting for proceed.
 

UCPOs Shuffling Proposal
Name of UCPO Current UC Proposed UC Remarks

Shah Faisal Azakhel Musazai

UCPO has to travel more than one
hour daily reach his
assigned UC. Musazai position is vacant. The program is
of
the opinion that Mr. Faisal can perform better in UC
Musazai

Nadeem Hassan Garhi 1 SMT-1 As a requirement of the recent
disciplinary action, Mr.
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
Multiple issues reported
from this UC. Mr. Sohail carries an excellent
repute. The
program needs his services in Pishtakhara for assistance in
resolution of issues

Rafi Ullah Bazidkhel Sarband Mr. Rafi is local to UC Sarband.
The program is of the
opinion that he can perform better in UC Sarband

Bilal Hassankhel Faridi Mr. Bilal is local to UC Faridi.
The program is of the opinion
that he can perform better in UC Faridi
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Regards
Faizan Khan
 
 
 
 
From: ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org
<ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org>



Sent: Thursday, 3 November 2022 8:51 AM

To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>


Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>;
AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>;
naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org

Subject: [EXT] RE: UCPOs shuffling plan

 
Dear Mr. Faizan,
 
The consent forms of the UCPOs
are hereby attached for your good office’s perusal.
 
Regards
Ishtiaq
 
From: ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org [mailto:ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org] 
Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2022 8:45 AM


To: KHAN, Faizan (khanfai@who.int)

Cc: ABBAS, Waseem (wabbas@who.int); AURANGZEB KHAN,
Mazhar (zebma@who.int); naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org


Subject: FW: UCPOs shuffling plan
 
Dear Mr. Faizan,
 
Please note that the below
mentioned shuffling of the UCPOs is proposed by the Program Team Peshawar. Your
good office’s
approval is required in this regard.
 
Regards
Syed Ishtiaq
Hussain
Chip Training and Consulting
Regional Coordinator - KP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd
Peshawar |ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org
Contact:0349-7760730
 
 
 
 
From: IQBAL, Ahsan [mailto:iqbalah@who.int] 


Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 1:01 PM

To: KHAN, Saifullah; KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed


Cc: KAMAL, Muhammad; ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org; AHMAD, Laeeq

Subject: UCPOs shuffling plan

 
Dear Sir,
The following shuffling of UCPOs is proposed, after detailed
discussion with all stakeholders.
 

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

Sohail Sarband Pishtakhara Pishtakhara position is vacant.
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

 
For your kind approval please.
 
Regards,


Dr. Ahsan Iqbal

District Delivery, Operations and Supervision Officer,


HRMP Focal Person,

Immunization Officer - WHO,


Peshawar
 


